Torres, RobertoJ

From: Margaret Elliott [melliott@imlinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Torres, Robertod; Tom Patten
Subject: RE: Request for additional information
Attachments: MaggieRSOTrn2012.pdf

Mr. Torres,

Attached is the 40-hour Radiation Safety Officer technical training course certificate issued by Nevada Technical Institute
to Margaret Elliott. If you have any questions or comments, please call either Tom Patten or me at 307-672-8945.

Sincerely,
Margaret Elliott

----- Original Message-----

From: Torres, Roberto] [mailto:Roberto]. Torres@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 1:01 PM

To: Tom Patten; melliott@imlinc.com

Subject: Request for additional information

Mr. Patten, Ms. Elliott:

| have completed the technical review of amendment request letter dated November 2, 2012. Please
provide a pdf file of the following document.

1. 40-hour Radiation Safety Officer technical training course certificate issued by Nevada Technical
Institute to Margaret Elliott dated April 2012.

Thank you.

Roberto J. Torres

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B

1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Telephone 817-200-1189

Facsimile 817-200-1188

robertoj.torres@nrc.gov
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